
222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic 
Partnership Agenda
Monday, 19 October 2015 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber - Town Hall, Queens Road, Hastings TN34 1QR

If you are attending the Town Hall for this meeting, please enter the building via the Community 
Contact Centre entrance.

For further information, please contact Jenny Ling tel: 01424 451844 or email: 
jling@hastings.gov.uk

Page No.

1.  Welcome and Apologies for Absence (5 mins)
2.  Notification of Urgent Items
3.  Declarations of Interest
4.  Minutes and Matters Arising (5 mins)

 Minutes from the last LSP meeting on 20th July 2015 to 
approve

 Matters arising

FOR DISCUSSION
5.  East Sussex County Council: Education Results and Trends for 

Hastings Students (10 mins)
Fiona Wright, ESCC

6.  Hastings Academies Trust (10 mins)
Paul Griffiths, Hastings Academies Trust

a)  Overall View from HAT
b)  Raising Results (Hastings Academy)
c)  Addressing Inequalities
7.  Ark Secondary Schools Hastings: Where we are now (10 mins)

Mark Phillips, Ark Academies

Education Discussion (30 mins)

BREAK (10 mins)

8.  Fulfilling Lives Project: 1 year on (10 mins)

Public Document Pack



2

Jo Rogers and Nikki Homewood, Brighton Housing Trust
Discussion (10 mins)

9.  Seawater Bathing Quality Update (5 mins)
Steve Manwaring, Hastings Voluntary Action

10.  Syrian Refugees Update - if available
Simon Hubbard

FOR INFORMATION
11.  Anti-Poverty Update
12.  Regeneration Update
13.  Family Keywork
14.  Executive Delivery Group Notes: 14th September 2015
15.  East Sussex Strategic Partnership Notes: 8th September 2015
16.  Urgent Items
17.  Next Meeting Date: Monday 25th January 2016 10am (venue to be 

confirmed)
18.  Future Agenda Items

Cultural Regeneration



Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic Partnership

Minutes 20 July 2015
Present:
Statutory Sector
Bruce Campbell Job Centre Plus
Cllr Peter Chowney Hastings Borough Council
Nigel Cusack ESFRS
Paul Frost University of Hastings in Brighton
Paul Phelps Sussex Police
Mike Thompson Amicus Horizon
Richard Watson Hastings and Rother CCG

Community and Voluntary Sectors
Marie Casey (Chair) Hastings Community Network
Cllr Richard Street Big Local North East Hastings
Lawrence Bell Hastings Community Network
Julie Eason Hastings Community Network
Carole Dixon Education Futures Trust
Steve Manwaring Hastings Community Network
Marc Turczanski Hastings Community Network
Catherine Watson Hastings Community Network

Business Sector
Andrew Knight Chamber of Commerce
Clive Galbraith Chamber of Commerce

In Attendance
Monica Adams-Acton Hastings Borough Council
Sarah Feather East Sussex County Council
Richard Moore The Source
Andrew Palmer Hastings Borough Council
Sonia Plato Adult Community Learning Forum
Naomi Ridley Hastings Furniture Service

Apologies for absence were received from:
Cllr Liam Atkins Hastings Borough Council
Cllr Nick Bennett East Sussex County Council
Clive Cooke Sussex Coast College Hastings
Jackie Everard Hastings Community Network
Simon Hubbard Hastings Borough Council
John Shaw Sea Space

1  WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and began with a tribute to 
Cllr Jeremy Birch. He was one of the LSP’s greatest champions from its 
inception and a great loss to the Board, the community and the town. 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Introductions were made.

2  MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING 
 

2  NOTES OF THE LAST LSP MEETING ON 27TH APRIL 2015 TO 
APPROVE 

The minutes of the meeting held on 27th April 2015 were agreed as an 
accurate record with no amendments.

2  MATTERS ARISING 

(3) Monica reported that the commitment to bring together the Employment 
and Skills schemes will be undertaken at the next EDG meeting in 
September.

(8) Although it was not possible to get Darren Grayson to attend at LSP, a 
letter from the Board regarding the Conquest hospital performance was 
sent. However, since that time Darren Grayson has tendered his 
resignation. County’s Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee which 
includes a number of LSP partner organisations and elected members for 
Hastings, is monitoring the situation and will discuss the CQC report  at their 
next meeting. A report will be brought to LSP when further details are 
available.
Action: Notes of next HOSC meeting to be circulated to LSP for 
information (Shabana Bayjou)

3  UPDATE ON THE DEVELOPMENTS AT THE UNIVERSITY OF 
BRIGHTON, HASTINGS CAMPUS 

Paul Frost, principal of the University of Brighton in Hastings gave a 
progress update to the Board. 

Applications, offers and acceptances are up and a number of new 
programmes for Hastings hopes to bring in new students. Improving the 
student accommodation provision, facilities and opening new floors in 
Lacuna Place are now priority considerations.

A new Vice Chancellor, Deborah Humphries has been appointed following 
the retirement of Julian Crampton. The chair recommended that a letter be 
sent to Julian, thanking him for his work and assistance in the past. Early 
discussions with Deborah would be welcome.

Action: SB to draft a letter of thanks on behalf of the LSP signed by 
Chairs and Vice Chairs.

The number of local students has steadily declined and the board 
recommended careful monitoring of what proportions of students come from 
the town in comparison to those from further afield. A good nightime 
economy for young people will also help attract and retain students and 
partnership working will be key to achieve this aim, although the University 
do not wish to compete with other entertainment operators in the town.

Page 2



They thanked Paul for the presentation and look forward to regular updates.

4  ANTI-POVERTY 

The Board received a number of presentations on this item from Richard 
Watson from the Hastings and Rother CCG; Sonia Plato and Naomi Ridley 
from the Adult Community Learning Forum; Julie Eason a consultant who 
recently conducted a survey on behalf of  HARC and Andrew Palmer Head 
of Housing at HBC who leads on the Anti-Poverty Action Plan.

Reducing Health Inequalities Programme – Richard Watson
This presentation outlined the CCG’s commitment to addressing health 
inequalities in Hastings and Rother and ensuring better outcomes for 
patients. The programme consists of a number of projects, some of which 
are already up and running. Examples of what they plan to do include:

 Enhancing patient pathways
 Piloting a social prescribing approach
 Working with partners e.g. Southdown Housing who have a worker 

based in the GP surgery at Station Plaza
 Tailoring solutions to the needs of different neighbourhoods

Learner Needs – Sonia Plato and Naomi Ridley

This presentation outlined the impact of hunger, anxiety and ill health on 
people’s ability to learn and progress into employment. 

Horizons estimated they had seen around 1000 people in need. A range of 
positive actions were suggested such as:

 Delivering foodbank supplies from additional locations
 Providing sanitary items and toilet roll to people
 Helping with school uniforms and  supplies

Impact of Welfare Reform – Julie Eason

Julie Eason had recently conducted a user survey on behalf of HARC who 
provide specialist benefits advice in the town. The survey identified a 
number of issues which included:

 People with serious long term conditions being called in to see if they 
were fit for work

 Lack of information about Schools Assistance Funds which led to a 
low take up of the fund. 

 Not enough use of the Credit Union

Draft Anti-Poverty Action Plan – Andrew Palmer

Page 3



This verbal presentation explained that the purpose of the Anti-Poverty 
Steering Group was not to create a whole new set of actions and targets but 
to facilitate a more joined up approach. The steering group meet quarterly 
and is dependent on many of the partners in the room actively participating. 

Discussion
The LSP partners recognised that it is essential for them to engage with the 
Anti- Poverty Steering Group (APSG) as the action plan will be instrumental 
in addressing these concerns.

A number of issues were raised including:

Small local business or employers don’t have access to Occupational Health 
services, which can be a valuable resource to help residents find and remain 
in work despite complex issues. 

Building trusted relationships is key, often statutory organisations are not 
approached by t vulnerable people. The recommendations for caseworkers 
are welcome as it will provide availability of workers with pre-established 
relationships.

All service providers should look at their own services to assess how easy it 
is for users to access and understand. A simple proforma in the APS in the 
form of a questionnaire or checklist could help with this.

Employment initiatives are not rationalised and often don’t target the most 
vulnerable. We need to consider how successful these schemes have been 
in the most deprived communities and getting residents into employment. 
Statistics on how many people have moved into work would help assess the 
most effective projects and how we can target future efforts.

The SELEP style funding structure is changing and affecting small, local 
organisations detrimentally. Sometimes they are in best position to provide 
services as a result of trust built up over time.

The APS and Mind the Gap initiative are closely related projects and key 
drivers. 

Andrew Palmer will relay feedback from Sonia Plato’s presentation and the 
Board’s comments at the next APSG group which already has a wide 
representation of local organisations and communities; any other groups 
interested in attending are also welcome. 

Actions: 

1. Anti-Poverty will be made a standing item on future LSP 
agendas

2. Action points from Sonia Plato’s presentation to be incorporated 
into the APSGs action plan

3. A representative of the Adult Community Learning Forum to be 
invited onto the APSG

Page 4



5  INTRODUCTION TO THE SOURCE PARK 

Richard Moore from The Source gave a presentation on the progress of the 
conversion of the old White Rock Baths to a skate park.

The Board congratulated the Source on their plans and welcomed the 
development as a great use of the redundant baths and a key asset for the 
town, especially our young people as well as a contributor to jobs and local 
businesses.

6  MIND THE GAP PROJECT 

Steve Manwaring gave a brief update on the Mind the Gap project progress. 
A seminar will be held on 1 September to look at implications in more detail. 
A questionnaire to inform this process has been prepared for those who 
can’t attend and this will be distributed to Board members for completion.

Action: SB to circulate the proforma on behalf of the Mind the Gap 
project team.

7  SEAWATER BATHING QUALITY 

Steve Manwaring reported that Mike Hepworth will now be the HBC lead 
officer for bathing water quality. The strategy group met last week and with 
cautious optimism from Southern Water and the Environment Agency we 
now hope that Hastings will be able to meet the satisfactory standards when 
measured in October. With continued work we may even be able to exceed 
the minimum requirements but any significant rainfall could still negatively 
impact the results.

Marie Casey praised the work of the Clean Seas initiative, a good example 
of partnership working which could provide a case study for other future 
initiatives to replicate success.

8  INFORMATION ITEMS 

The Regeneration and Family Keywork reports were noted for information.

9  EXECUTIVE DELIVERY GROUP NOTES 24TH JUNE 2015 

The minutes of the last EDG meeting were presented for information.

10  EAST SUSSEX STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP NOTES 21ST MAY 2015 

The minutes of the last ESSP meeting were presented for information.

11  NEXT MEETING DATE: MONDAY 19 OCTOBER 2015 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Briefing note Page 1 of 2

C:\Hastings\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\5\AI00003500\$hcto51ll.doc

Briefing Note

Subject: Seawater Bathing Quality

Submitted to: LSP

Date: 19th October 2015

Prepared by: Mike Hepworth, Assistant Director Environment and 
Place

1. The next Hastings Bathing Water Quality Executive Group meets on the 28th 
October, & the official verified results should be available for that meeting. 

2. At their last meeting on the 16th July all partners reported continued good 
progress with the wide range of investigations, surveys, & works that have been 
progressing for the last few years.

3. The Sustainable Urban Drainage works carried out throughout the Alexandra 
park stream system are already having a positive impact on water quality at the 
bottom of the park system.

4. Southern Water Services (SWS) continue to implement their surveying for infra-
structure improvements, & misconnections that either they or the Council’s 
environmental health team need to follow up.

5. The Environment Agency have been liaising with the HVA in relation to the Clean 
Seas Please campaign & organising a group of volunteers to help monitor water 
courses for potential pollution caused by misconnections from the foul drainage 
system to the surface water drainage system.  They have also been working 
closely with the Council and SWS following up on evidence of pollution to 
watercourses, and advising on the next phases of SUDS works.

6. The Council’s environmental health team have been making good progress 
following up misconnections with property owners.  The majority have been 
domestic premises and all of the householders have co-operated and complied 
with our requirements without the need for us to carry out the works in default.  
This work will continue over the next 6 months as environmental health continue 
to follow up leads arising from the SWS survey work.

7. When the Executive Group met in July the sea water sampling data was very 
encouraging, and has remained so for much of the summer.  We’re hopeful that 
the formal Environment Agency assessment of our results will achieve at least a 
“sufficient” rating for this season.

Page 7

Agenda Item 9



Briefing note Page 2 of 2

C:\Hastings\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\5\AI00003500\$hcto51ll.doc

8. However, whatever final rating we achieve, all partners are aware that more work 
is needed before next season, and this will be discussed at the Executive Group 
meeting on the 28th October. 

Page 8



1

Briefing Note

Subject:                              Anti-poverty update

Submitted to: Hastings & St Leonards Local Strategic

Partnership 

Date: 19th October 2015

Prepared by: Andrew Palmer – Assistant Director Housing and Built 
Environment

Government Welfare Reforms 

The Government has made a commitment to reduce expenditure on welfare by £12 billion. 
Its detailed proposals for doing this were announced in the Budget of July 2015. 
The main measures are:

 Working-age benefits, including tax credits and Local Housing Allowance, will be 
frozen for four years from 2016/17.

 The household benefit cap will be reduced to £20,000 (£23,000 in London). 
 Support through Child Tax Credit will be limited to two children for children born from 

April 2017. 
 Those aged 18 to 21 who are on Universal Credit will have to apply for an 

apprenticeship or traineeship, gain work-based skills, or go on a work placement six 
months after the start of their claim. 

 There will be reductions to tax credits for people on low incomes. 

In addition, the under-occupation penalty remains in place and Universal Credit will continue 
to be rolled out. Welfare reform is not only having a significant effect on tenants and other 
residents who claim benefits but it also threatens the ability of Registered Providers 
(housing associations), to collect income and fund services and new development. 

The reduction in the maximum benefit to £20,000 means that Registered Providers will have 
to rethink their rental policies and plans for new homes. For example, they may elect not to 
build any more 4 bedroom family homes for rent, as residents affected by the caps will not 
be able to afford the rents charged on these homes. This would be a particular problem for 
larger family households and could increase instances of overcrowding with its associated 
social and health consequences.

The New Housing Bill 

A new Housing Bill, to be published in October, will enable the extension of the Right to Buy 
(RTB) to housing association tenants, giving them the ability to buy their homes at a 
discount in the same way as local authority tenants. Whilst this will undoubtedly benefit 

Page 9

Agenda Item 11



2

some existing tenants, it will further reduce the amount of rented stock that is available to 
those on low incomes or in receipt of welfare benefits over time.

As with previous versions of RTB it is likely that a fair proportion of homes will be purchased 
by, or with money from, friends or family members. Recent reports claim that around 40% of 
the council homes bought nationally via RTB are now in the private rented market, having 
been sold on. If the extension of the RTB to housing associations follows a similar pattern it 
would mean a large number of affordable rented homes could be lost over time. It could 
also mean the further residualisation of the housing stock in particular neighbourhoods and 
estates with deprivation increasing as the more economically active cash in and move out.

A major concern is the proposal to cap HA rents. The government proposes to reduce 
housing association rents by 1% a year up to 2020.  Whilst on the face of it this might seem 
laudable, the unintended consequences may be far-reaching for Housing Associations’ 
finances. AmicusHorizon, the largest social housing provider in Hastings, have modelled the 
impact of the proposed rent loss from their rented housing stock to be in the order of £40m 
through to 2020. They will then lose £19m per annum income growth in perpetuity as their 
baseline rent position will be much lower.

Whilst AmicusHorizon do not plan to withdraw from building affordable rented homes there 
will likely be a much higher emphasis on building new homes for sale over the next few 
years. All this is likely to increase demand for existing rented homes and reduce the level of 
accommodation that is available to homeless households and others in need, for whom 
social housing largely provides their current solution. The rent reductions will also mean less 
money to invest in services and property maintenance. Potentially it also affects the ability 
of housing associations to resource the kinds of community-based activity that lends 
support to that undertaken by public and voluntary agencies in deprived neighbourhoods. 

One final proposal likely to be included within the Bill is the so-called ‘Pay to Stay’ policy. 
Tenants earning over £30,000 per annum will be expected to pay a higher level of rent. It is 
not clear how many tenants might be affected in Hastings but there is a concern expressed 
by housing associations that it may prove difficult to monitor and administer and may not 
produce much in the way of a net rental gain.  It may also have the consequence, 
unintended or otherwise, of further encouraging those who are able to do so to purchase 
their home through the RTB. 

The Communities and Local Government Committee is currently holding an inquiry into the 
viability and sustainability of housing associations. This inquiry is looking at the proposed 
extension of Right to Buy and how rent caps also being introduced will impact on the ability 
of housing associations to build and develop. However, it seems unlikely that the 
government will radically modify its position as these were key manifesto commitments.

Selective Licensing

On a more positive note, the Council’s Selective Licencing Scheme will go live on the 26 
October 2015.  This scheme, which will cover the majority of rented property across seven 
wards, will ensure that minimum property and management standards are in place and that 
landlords are fit and proper people to hold a licence. The new scheme will augment the 
existing additional licensing scheme for HMOs that covers the 4 town centre wards in 
Hastings & St Leonards and afford greater protection for those who are least able to 
exercise choice in terms of their housing.

The selective team has been recruited and the IT project remains on target, with a new 
online application process currently undergoing testing.

Page 10



3

The webpage for the SLS is live and currently has a lot of useful information on the scheme, 
including an extensive FAQ page - 
http://www.hastings.gov.uk/housing_tax_benefits/improving_homes/selectivelicensingsche
me/
A new dedicated email address is also in use for the scheme - 
licensingrentedproperty@hastings.gov.uk  

Page 11

http://www.hastings.gov.uk/housing_tax_benefits/improving_homes/selectivelicensingscheme/
http://www.hastings.gov.uk/housing_tax_benefits/improving_homes/selectivelicensingscheme/
mailto:licensingrentedproperty@hastings.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Regeneration Update – October 2015

Cultural Programme 
We are coming to the end of the 2015 Stade Saturdays programme, providing free outdoor 
performance on the Stade Open Space from June to October.  We have had another 
successful year with audiences enjoying a wide range of performances from local and 
national artists.  Audience and business feedback has still to be collated but anecdotally, the 
programme is seen as a central part of the cultural calendar.

The St Leonards Festival and Coastal Currents Arts Festival, both supported by HBC, also 
had successful years.  Project reports will be available shortly.  We are currently exploring 
how to make both events more sustainable in the medium to long term.

This year we have also been able to offer small amounts of match funding to strengthen 
external funding bids made by artists and cultural organisations, and to help lever additional 
money into the town.

We continue to invest time and resources in the Hastings & Rother Arts Education Network 
to ensure a wide ranging and high quality cultural offer is available to greatest number of 
children and young people in Hastings and Rother schools.

ROOT 1066 International Festival
HBC’s main activity to mark the 950th anniversary of the Battle of Hastings in 2016 will be the 
ROOT 1066 International Festival.  We want to make the most of the platform the 
anniversary offers by harnessing two key drivers.  The history and heritage of 1066, which 
give us a unique calling card as the most famous date in English history, and our vibrant arts 
and cultural scene, which is the focus of much of the attention and positive press the town is 
now receiving.

ROOT 1066 will be a major contemporary arts festival, with national and international reach, 
inspired by the idea that 1066 and the Norman Conquest represent the root of modern 
English culture.

Why are we doing it?
To mark a significant moment in national and world history, whose impact echoes through to 
the present day 
To offer audiences new perspectives on the history and legacy of 1066 from the best 
contemporary artists 
To put the national spotlight back on Hastings and 1066 Country, through high quality arts 
and culture 
To have a longer term impact on the area through culture-led regeneration 

There are four strands:
Create a major event for Hastings and 1066 Country, with new commissions from local, 
national and international artists 
Embed a deep and broad public engagement, addressing areas of poor access 
Raise the capacity of the local cultural sector by stimulating new partnerships and enabling 
ambitious work 
Build the profile and infrastructure through marketing and tourism development 

What will be happening? 
Spectacular outdoor events from internationally renowned artists and companies 
Inspired ideas from and projects from locally based artists 

Page 13

Agenda Item 12



Major exhibitions at partner venues the Jerwood Gallery, De La Warr Pavilion and Hastings 
Museum & Art Gallery 
Participatory projects engaging with local communities, schools and colleges 

When and Where? 
The main festival period will run through September 2016 
Activity throughout the anniversary year to build profile and anticipation 
Venues in Hastings and around 1066 Country, with partner events in Normandy 

Engagement 
Total visitor numbers - 80,000 
Participation – 4,500 
Artists – 150 
Total reach including online activity and national advertising campaign – 500,000 

The festival is being led and funded by Hastings Borough Council working with many 
different partners.  We received significant support from Arts Council England and key 
partners are co-funding activity.
The festival will formally launch at the end of October 2015 after Hastings Week.

Regeneration: other events
The summer season was variable, because of the weather, although Hastings Old Town 
Carnival Week, supported by Hastings Borough Council, was a great success, with no 
evening ‘showcase’ events rained off! Similarly the 12th Hastings Seafood & Wine Festival 
over the weekend of 19th/20th September enjoyed glorious weather, great crowds, and very 
positive feedback indeed from visitors and stall-holders. We’re now busy working on 2016’s 
marketing plan, to maximise the impact of the 950th anniversary of the Battle of Hastings.
The regeneration team are now busy working with town centre management to pursue the 
‘BID’ (Business Improvement District), and are also working on a ‘second stage’ bid for 
European funding to improve our market offer, as a tool for economic growth. And St 
Leonards town team secured first place in a national competition to help fund Christmas 
lights, with Hastings town centre coming third.

Community Led Local Development
After many months of delay, the call and guidance documentation were published on 30th 
September for applications for funding through the European Structural Investment 
Framework to support delivery of a Community Led Local Development (CLLD) strategy. 
Areas that are eligible to apply are those with a population of between 10,000 – 150,000 and 
where most, if not all, of the area is within the 20% worst deprived in the country. An initial 
expression of interest from Hastings-Rother was submitted to the South East Local 
Enterprise Partnership (SELEP) almost two years ago, and a working group comprising a 
range of community based and public sector organisations was established to take forward 
initial CLLD work. Bidding involves a two-stage process: the first stage invites applications 
for up to £40k funding to support the establishment of a Local Action Group and 
development of a CLLD strategy which, if successful, would inform the second stage bid. 
The CLLD programme is complex and demanding, not only in terms of the funding priorities 
and requirements, but also because it involves two managing authorities at UK government 
level. The deadline for a first stage submission is 24th November, and successful applicant 
areas will have until December 2016 to submit second stage applications.  Roll-out of 
approved CLLD strategies is anticipated to commence in spring 2017.

Page 14



Seafront improvements and Museum
Current projects include improvements to Hastings Castle and grounds in preparation for 
2016. Refurbishment of Bottle Alley and promotion as area for events and activities, 
improvements to the White Rock Area promenade to support the opening of the Pier and 
White Rock Baths. Seeking approval for grant funding for major coast protection works for 
the seafront at Carlisle Parade and Harbour Arm. We are also undertaking a resilience 
review at Hastings Museum and Art Gallery funded by Arts Council England

Leisure Development 
The Council’s Active Hastings programme continues to co-ordinate the local offer of physical 
activity opportunities, focusing on the least active residents. Recent updates include a 
successful award of £117, 574 from Sport England’s Community Sport Activation Fund 
which will enable a 3 year project to increase opportunities for sport in non-traditional 
settings, such as community centres, parks and open spaces, in key areas of the town 
where access to traditional sports facilities is limited. The project will focus within Central St 
Leonards, Hollington, Wishing Tree and North East Hastings.

The Sports for All project, which provides opportunities for adult with learning disabilities to 
take part in sport, has reached the end of its first year. The project is exceeding targets 
including 163 people engaged in year one, with 1401 visits. 17 volunteers were also 
recruited to work on the project, contributing over 250 volunteer hours.

Another key focus is workplace activity. Summer workplace tournaments saw 115 people 
take part in various team sports. Three local workplaces were provided with grants up to 
£300 to deliver workplace health programmes. Two workplaces developed successful 
pedometer challenges for their employees and one provided employees with a range of 
taster sessions. 

The Councils Street Games and Play development teams continued to provide outreach 
sport and play activities for children and young people. Recent focuses include involving 
residents in various playground developments, volunteer schemes and delivering the 
popular Play Days which attract over 3000 people.
  
The Leisure Team are also currently reviewing the local Hastings Playing Pitch Strategy and 
the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes and Matters Arising (5 mins)
	Minutes

	9 Seawater Bathing Quality Update (5 mins)
	11 Anti-Poverty Update
	12 Regeneration Update

